City of New Braunfels
E}UW AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION Purchasing Page 1of1
NeW Braunfels O MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 550 Landa Street
New Braunfels, Texas 78130
1. Solicitation No. 2. Contract No. 3a. Amendment No. 4 4. Effective Date of this Action
CSP 24-027 3b. Modification No. 18-Jul-24
5. Name and Address of Offeror or Contractor 6. For Information Call: 7. Amount of Contract/Order is:
Greg Gutierrez Increased by:
Buyer Decreased by: §
Phone No.: 830-221-4398 New Total:
Email: ggutierrez@newbraunfels.gov Unchanged

8. THIS BLOCK APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS ONLY:
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Block 10 below.
O  The date and time specified for receipt of offers IS NOT extended.
THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF OFFERS IS CHANGED TO: 29-Jul-24
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the date and time specified in the solicitation or as amended,
by one of the following methods:
(i) By completing Blocks 5 and 11 and returning this Amendment in the number of copies specified for the solicitation;
(i1) By acknowledging receipt of this Amendment on each copy of the bid submitted; or,
(iii) By separate letter, telegram, or fax referencing the solicitation and amendment.
If by virtue of this Amendment offeror desires to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or email, provided each such
notice makes reference to the solicitation AND this Amendment and is received prior to the date and time specified.
NOTICE: NON-RECEIPT OF YOUR OFFER AND THIS AMENDMENT AT THE DESIGNATED PLACE WITHIN THE DATE AND
TIME SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES TO MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACTS, DELIVERY OR PURCHASE ORDERS ONLY.
The above numbered Contract, Delivery, or Purchase order is modified as set forth in block 10 below.

O This Change Order is issued in accordance with authority granted by instrument referenced in block 2.
The instrument in Block 2 is modified to reflect administrative changes.
This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to the Authority of: General Provision #2 Changes.
Other (Specify type of modification and authority):
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT.
O Contractor is not required to sign this document but is requested to acknowledge receipt.

OoOoo

10. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

Addendum 4 is issued to support the following:
Proposal Deadline is extended to July 29, 2024 3PM.
Attachment A - Q&A

Attachment B - Quantity List

Attachment C - Cost Estimate

Attachment D - Updated Prevailing Wages

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

11a. SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS
11b. PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 11c. DATE SIGNED
Greg Gutierrez Date 18-Jul-24
Buyer



mailto:ggutierrez@newbraunfels.gov

CSP 24-027 West Alligator Creek Q&A

NextQuestion: Plans / Drawings (by Ryan Thomas)

It does not appear that Plans have been uploaded for this
project. Will there be plans available for review, and if so,
when do you anticipate them to be available?
NextPrivate Answer: (by Barbara Coleman)

They were just posted. They are posted here as Addendum
1 and on our City website. Thank you. Barbara

NextQuestion: cost range (by Kris Hearn)

What is the estimated cost range?
NextPrivate Answer: (by Barbara Coleman)

I will check with the project manager and engineer for an
engineers estimation and get back with you. Your answer
will be published with an upcoming addendum and included
with the preproposal meeting. Thank you, Barbara Coleman

NextQuestion: Limestone boulder Seats (by Josshua
Cardenas)

Can you please confirm that the quantity of limestone
boulder seats is correct? if so, this would take over 600 5-
foot-long boulder seats

NextPrivate Answer: (by Barbara Coleman)

Josh, | have a few questions on Alligator Creek: 1) Can you
please confirm that the quantity of limestone boulder seats
is correct? if so, this would take over 600 5-foot-long
boulder seats. This is the bid sheet in the plan set found on
page C3. It shows 8 total limestone boulders. Not sure
where 600 boulders is coming from. See sheet L1.8 detail 3.
Can you identify where/how you are coming up with 600
blocks? 2) What is the engineers estimation on the project?
$1,620,000

NextQuestion: Limestone boulder Seats (by Josshua
Cardenas)

The bid proposal spreadsheet calls for 3,133 Linear feet on
the limestone boulder seats item.
NextPublic Answer: (by Barbara Coleman)

Thank you for catching this. The city will update the
Proposal Form for line item for: Trail Amenities - * item 1
Stamped Flagstone unit of measure changes to SF and qty
changes to 1,709 * item 2 Rest Area limestone Bolder Seats
unit of measure changes to each EACH and qty changes to
8 * item 5 Signage Package unit of measure changes to
EACH Also notice the due date on the proposal form will be
updated to July 23, 2024 at 3 pm CST A new updated
proposal form will be provided to support these changes
after the close of the question period of July 10, 2024.


https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4035216301?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4035216303?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4054906581?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4067739204?target=read-only

CSP 24-027 West Alligator Creek Q&A

NextQuestion: Several questions (by James Tennant)

1. Can you provide a concrete color provider? Depending on
supplier chosen, material prices and lead times can vary, in
some cases greatly. 2. Can additional access point be used,
other than the one shown on sheet C4? 3. Will a cost loaded
schedule be required for this bid? 4. Plans call for trucks
with rotation counters. Some material suppliers are getting
away from using counters, this could limit number of
suppliers and potentially increase price of concrete. 5. Will
detail need to be provided for the stamped concrete for Trail
B? 6. Can you verify if the quantity for box culvert is
overestimated by 100If? 7. There are 4 proposed rest areas,
but only 3 trash receptacles on the bid form. Is there a rest
area that does not have a trash receptacle? Also, some
pedestrian nodes look to have one. Please verify quantity. 8.
Where is the Type 2 concrete curb located on the project? 9.
Can the site grubbing pay item be changed to prep row?
Grubbing is to be paid by the station, but most stations may
not have any grubbing work on them? 10. The quantity
sheet shows that striping is to be included. There is no
striping plan or detail included in the plans. 11. Some of the
pay items may be confusing the way they are labeled. for
example - 100-6002 Site grubbing, this item per TxDOT spec
references prep row. for example - 260-6079 6" flexbase,
this item per TxDOT spec references Lime Treatment. for
example 160-6003 Fine Grading, this item per TxDOT spec
references Topsoil.

NextPublic Answer: (by Greg Gutierrez)

1.Grey unless otherwise specified by the city. 2.No, the
access point shown on sheet C4 is the only agreed
ingress/egress point for the project that is agreed upon by
all parties 3.Yes, a cost loaded schedule is required for this
bid 4. All TxDOT certified trucks use rotational counters.
5.Trail B is not a part of this bid and will be built later.
Standard stamped concrete detail and pedestrian node
details can be found on sheet L1.8 6.Total length of all
culverts does differentiate from that stated in plans. See
correct quantities and break down below. The original
quantity included the safety end treatment as part of the
culvert total LF i. Stream Crossing #1 1. Culvert length: 3-
4'x2’ box culverts @ 15 LF each = 45 LF ii. Stream Crossing
#2 1. Culvert length: 3-4'x2’ box culverts @ 16.75 LF each =
50.25 LF 7. Trash receptacles are to be placed pedestrian
nodes for Trail B, C, & D. 8. Type Il curb will be placed along
the trail at Stream Crossings 1 & 2, please refer to sheets C8
and C16 for details 9. Listed as same TXDOT bid item. This
is fine 10. Striping is to follow the centerline of the 10’ path.

NextQuestion: expansion joints (by James Tennant)


https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4098665602?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4098665603?target=read-only

CSP 24-027 West Alligator Creek Q&A

-sheet L1.0 refers to an expansion joint every 40If on the
trail, detail on sheet C16 calls for an expansion joint every
200If. -sheet L1.0 calls for a tooled construction joint 10If
o.c., sheet C16 calls for a sawcut control joint equidistant
between expansion joints and spacing not to exceed width
of walk.

NextPublic Answer: (by Greg Gutierrez)

- Sheet L1.0 states unless noted on civil plans. Civil plans
control joint layout, please reference details on sheet C16.

NextQuestion: Pavement Marking (by James Tennant)

Can you please provide more info for the pavement marking
bid item? What color, width & kind of paint (thermoplastic?)
will likely be good enough for bid purposes

NextPublic Answer: (by Greg Gutierrez)

Pavement markings should be a solid white 4” wide 100
millimeters thick. Please reference TxDOT ltem
Specification 666.

NextQuestion: Flagstone Quantity (by James Tennant)

1. Please verify the stamped flagstone quantity provided in
Q4. The plans scale differently than what the details call for.
Our takeoff is closer to 2,800 sf as opposed to 1,709 sf.
NextPublic Answer: (by Greg Gutierrez)

Correct, the total is closer to 2800 SF including the border of
all flagstone paving.

NextQuestion: Sign Package (by James Tennant)

2. Can you please provide details and quantities for item 5
sign package mentioned in Q4?

NextPublic Answer: (by Greg Gutierrez)

Details and quantities for sign package to be distributed at a
later date.

NextQuestion: site furnishings (by Shanna Hartsfield)

In reference to site plan L1.0 | saw that pet waste stations
are needed for this project but i did not see them on the site
plans. Could you confirm the locations and the amount of
pet waste stations needed?

NextPublic Answer: (by Greg Gutierrez)

Pet Waste Stations to be placed along Trail A at the trail
nodes of Trail B, Trail C, and Trail D.

NextQuestion: Bid Form Update (by James Tennant)

Can an updated bid form be provided with adjusted
guantities from questions and responses?


https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4098251794?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4115993602?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4115993603?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4115893117?target=read-only
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/4027629056/answer-question/4118519052?target=read-only

CSP 24-027 West Alligator Creek Q&A

NextPublic Answer: (by Greg Gutierrez)
This will be attached to the amendment that will be released



Sheet

Bid Item Description Units Total Qty.
Cc9 C10 Cc11 C12 C13 C14 C15
110-6002 Site grubing STA 63 9 10 10 10 12 7 5
110-6001 Excavation cYy 3,396 613 457 555 493 462 630 187
531-6002 Proposed concrete trail 5" thick sY 7,014 1034 1111 1111 1111 1323 780 544
260-6079 6" Flexbase sY 7,014 1034 1111 1111 1111 1323 780 544
420-6043 Trail Toe Downs cYy 182 91 91
529-6002 Conc Curb (TY 1) LF 56 28 28
666-6342 Pavement markings LF 6,313 931 1000 1000 1000 1191 702 489
160 6003 Fine grading sY 5,094 751 807 807 807 961 566 395
462-6003 Conc Box Culv (4 FT X 2 FT) LF 95.25 45 50
466-6206 Wingwall (SW-0) (HW=3ft) EA 4 2 2
104-6015 Remove Conc Sidewalk SY 80 80
550 6003 Demolish wire existing fence LF 1099 323 310 466
132-6003 Embankment cYy 268 5 30 35 3 166 3 25
1010-6004 Stamp Flagstone Conc Paving SF 2797 783 434 460 619 500
1002-6026 Rest area limestone boulder seats EA 8 2 2 4
1002-6025 Dog Waste Station EA 3 1 1 1
1002-6025 Trash-recycle receptacles EA 3 1 1 1
Signage Package LS 1
SW3P LS 1
Tree Protection and Removal LS 1




West Alligator Creek Estimated Construction Costs

18-Jul-24

46 Acre Site
TXDOT Bid Items Bid Item Units Qty Unit Price Amount
100-6002 Site Grubing STA 63.13 $ 136.44 $ 8,613.46
104-6015 Removing Concrete (sidewalk) SY 74.00 $ 19.00 $ 1,406.00
110-6001 Excavation cy 3,396.00 $ 22.25 s 75,561.00
132-6003 Embankment cy 268.00 $ 40.00 s 10,720.00
160-6003 Fine grading SY 5,093.94 S 4.00 S 20,375.76
260-6079 6" Flexbase SY 7,014.44 $ 6.92 s 48,539.92
420-6043 Trail Toe Downs cy 181.91 $ 675.00 S 122,789.25
462-6003 Conc Box Culv (4 FT X 2 FT) LF 95.25 $ 290.60 s 27,679.65
466-6206 Wingwall (SW-0) (Hw=3ft) EA 4.00 $ 4,803.89 $  19,215.56
529-6002 Conc Curb (TY 1) LF 56.00 s 45.76 S 2,562.56
531-6002 Proposed Concrete trail 5" thick N 7,014.44 $ 113.52 $  796,279.23
666-6342 Pavement Markings LF 6,313.00 $ 0.52 $ 3,282.76
Subtotal $ 1,137,025.15
Trail Amenities
1010-6004 Stamped Flagstone Conc Paving SF 2797 $ 50.00 $ 139,850.00
1002-6026 Rest Area Limestone Boulder Seats EA 8 $ 2,000.00 $ 16,000.00
1002-6025 Dog Waste Station EA 3 $  3,000.00 s 9,000.00
1002-6025 Trash-recycle receptacles EA 3 $ 3,200.00 $ 9,600.00

Signage Package LS 1 $ 36,000.00 $ 36,000.00
Subtotal $  210,450.00
Trail Landscaping

Seeding (cover disturbed areas after construction) LS 1 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00

Tree Protection LS 1 $ 20,105.17 $ 20,105.17
Subtotal: s 35,105.17
Subtotal $ 1,382,580.32

Mobilization LS 1 4% s 55,303.21

Insurance & Bond LS 1 3% $ 41,477.41

SW3P Plan LS 1 6% $ 82,954.82
Subtotal: $ 1,562,315.76
20% Contingency: $ 312,463.15
46 Acre Construction Estimate $ 1,874,778.92



"General Decision Number: TX20240007 01/05/2024
Superseded General Decision Number: TX20230007
State: Texas
Construction Types: Heavy and Highway

Counties: Atascosa, Bandera, Bastrop, Bell, Bexar, Brazos,
Burleson, Caldwell, Comal, Coryell, Guadalupe, Hays,
Kendall,

Lampasas, McLennan, Medina, Robertson, Travis, Williamson
and

Wilson Counties in Texas.

HEAVY (excluding tunnels and dams, not to be used for work
on

Sewage or Water Treatment Plants or Lift / Pump Stations in
Bell, Coryell, McClennon and Williamson Counties) and
HIGHWAY

Construction Projects

Note: Contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act are
generally

required to pay at least the applicable minimum wage rate
required under Executive Order 14026 or Executive Order
13658.

Please note that these Executive Orders apply to covered
contracts entered into by the federal government that are
subject to the Davis-Bacon Act itself, but do not apply to
contracts subject only to the Davis-Bacon Related Acts,
including those set forth at 29 CFR 5.1 (a) (1).

| If the contract is entered | . Executive Order 14026

|into on or after January 30, | generally applies to the

|2022, or the contract is | contract.



| renewed or extended (e.g., an |. The contractor must pay

|loption is exercised) on or | all covered workers at

|
|after January 30, 2022: | least $17.20 per hour (or

|
| the applicable wage rate

| listed on this wage

| determination, if it is

| spent performing on the

|
|
|
|
|
|
| | higher) for all hours
|
|
|
| | contract in 2024.
|
|

|If the contract was awarded on|. Executive Order 13658

|
|or between January 1, 2015 and| generally applies to the

| January 29, 2022, and the | contract.

|

| contract is not renewed or | . The contractor must pay

alll]

|extended on or after January | covered workers at least
|

|30, 2022: | $12.90 per hour (or the

|

| | applicable wage rate
listed]

| | on this wage
determination, |

| | if it is higher) for all

| hours spent performing on

|
|
|
| | that contract in 2024.
|
|




The applicable Executive Order minimum wage rate will be
adjusted annually. If this contract is covered by one of
the

Executive Orders and a classification considered necessary
for

performance of work on the contract does not appear on this
wage determination, the contractor must still submit a
conformance request.

Additional information on contractor requirements and
worker

protections under the Executive Orders is available at
http://www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts.

Modification Number Publication Date
0 01/05/2024

SUTX2011-006 08/03/2011

Rates Fringes
CEMENT MASON/CONCRETE
FINISHER (Paving and
S UCTULES) vttt e e e e e e e e e et eeeeenn S 12.56 **
ELECTRICIAN. ¢ ittt it ettt e e aeaanas S 26.35
FORM BUILDER/FORM SETTER
Paving & Curb............... S 12.94 *x
Structures. ....ue e enn. S 12.87 **
LABORER
Asphalt Raker............... S 12.12 *x*
Flagger . i e it eteieeeneens S 9.45 **
Laborer, CommoON.......oee... S 10.50 *%*
Laborer, Utility............ S 12.27 *x*
Pipelayer .. ...t ieeeennnenn S 12.79 *x*
Work Zone Barricade
SEervViCer . ittt it ii it $ 11.85 **

PAINTER (Structures) ........e.e.... S 18.34



Servicer

POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATOR:
Agricultural Tractor........
Asphalt Distributor.........
Asphalt Paving Machine......
Boom Truck...........o..o...
Broom or Sweeper............

Concrete Pavement

Finishing Machine...........

Crane, Hydraulic 80 tons

OF 1ESS .t ittt ittt et iiieeeen

Crane, Lattice Boom 80

tonNs Or 1SS . ittt iieeeen.

Crane, Lattice Boom over

BO LONS . i i ittt et e ettt e e eean
Crawler Tractor.............

Directional Drilling

LoCator . i it it it it e e e e e e

Directional Drilling

Operator. .. cvvee it eeeeeenens

Excavator 50,000 lbs or

Excavator over 50,000 lbs...

Foundation Drill, Truck

Mounted. ... et eeeeeeeen.

Front End Loader, 3 CY or

Front End Loader, Over 3 CY.$
Loader/Backhoe..............
MechanicC...oe e oo eeeeeennnn
Milling Machine.............
Motor Grader, Fine Grade....
Motor Grader, Rough.........
Pavement Marking Machine....
Reclaimer/Pulverizer........
Roller, Asphalt.............
Roller, Other...............
ST =} ©
Spreader BOX...ieeeeeeeeonns

Trenching Machine, Heavy.

Steel Worker
Reinforcing........ccvve....

ooooooooooooooooooooooooo

12.
15.
14.
18.
11.
15.
18.
15.

19.
15.

11.

17.

12

l6.

13.
13.
14.
17.
14.
18.
.63
19.
.88
12.
10.
12.
14.
18.

14

12

14.

14.

69
55
36
36
04
48
36
87

38
67

677

24

.88
17.

71

93

04
21
12
10
18
51

17
78
50
27
04
48

51

00

* *

* x

* %

* %

* x

* %

* %

* *

* %

* *

* %

* %

* %

* *

* %

* %



Structural......o.eeeieennnn. $ 19.29

TRAFFIC SIGNALIZATION:

Traffic Signal Installation
Traffic Signal/Light Pole
Worker.....ov .. $ 16.00 **

TRUCK DRIVER

Lowboy-Float................ $ 15.66 **
Off Road Hauler............. $ 11.88 **
Single Axle. ..ot iiniennn.. $ 11.79 *x
Single or Tandem Axle Dump
TruCK. oo i ittt ittt i i e i i e ee e $ 11.68 **
Tandem Axle Tractor w/Semi
Trailer.....eiiiieeennnnn. $ 12.81 **
WELDER. . . o oottt i i e e e i e i i i i e e e $ 15.97 *x
WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed for craft performing

operation to which welding is incidental.

** Workers in this classification may be entitled to a
higher

minimum wage under Executive Order 14026 ($17.20) or 13658
($12.90). Please see the Note at the top of the wage
determination for more information. Please also note that
the

minimum wage requirements of Executive Order 14026 are not
currently being enforced as to any contract or subcontract
to

which the states of Texas, Louisiana, or Mississippi,
including

their agencies, are a party.

Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706, Establishing Paid Sick
Leave

for Federal Contractors applies to all contracts subject to
the

Davis—-Bacon Act for which the contract is awarded (and any



solicitation was issued) on or after January 1, 2017. If
this

contract is covered by the EO, the contractor must provide
employees with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours
they work, up to 56 hours of paid sick leave each year.
Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for
their

own illness, injury or other health-related needs,
including

preventive care; to assist a family member (or person who
is

like family to the employee) who is ill, injured, or has
other

health-related needs, including preventive care; or for
reasons

resulting from, or to assist a family member (or person who
is

like family to the employee) who is a victim of, domestic
violence, sexual assault, or stalking. Additional
information

on contractor requirements and worker protections under the
EO

is available at
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts.

Unlisted classifications needed for work not included
within

the scope of the classifications listed may be added after
award only as provided in the labor standards contract
clauses

(29CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (ididi)).

The body of each wage determination lists the
classification

and wage rates that have been found to be prevailing for
the

cited type(s) of construction in the area covered by the
wage



determination. The classifications are listed in
alphabetical

order of ""identifiers"" that indicate whether the
particular

rate is a union rate (current union negotiated rate for
local),

a survey rate (weighted average rate) or a union average
rate

(weighted union average rate).

Union Rate Identifiers

A four letter classification abbreviation identifier
enclosed

in dotted lines beginning with characters other than ""sSUu""
or

""UAVG"" denotes that the union classification and rate
were

prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example:
PLUM0198-005 07/01/2014. PLUM is an abbreviation identifier
of

the union which prevailed in the survey for this
classification, which in this example would be Plumbers.
0198

indicates the local union number or district council number
where applicable, i.e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next
number,

005 in the example, 1s an internal number used in
processing

the wage determination. 07/01/2014 is the effective date of
the

most current negotiated rate, which in this example is July
1,

2014.

Union prevailing wage rates are updated to reflect all rate
changes in the collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
governing

this classification and rate.

Survey Rate Identifiers

Classifications listed under the ""SU"" identifier indicate
that



no one rate prevailed for this classification in the survey
and

the published rate is derived by computing a weighted
average

rate based on all the rates reported in the survey for that
classification. As this weighted average rate includes all
rates reported in the survey, it may include both union and
non-union rates. Example: SULA2012-007 5/13/2014. SU
indicates

the rates are survey rates based on a weighted average
calculation of rates and are not majority rates. LA
indicates

the State of Louisiana. 2012 is the year of survey on which
these classifications and rates are based. The next number,
007

in the example, is an internal number used in producing the
wage determination. 5/13/2014 indicates the survey
completion

date for the classifications and rates under that
identifier.

Survey wage rates are not updated and remain in effect
until a
new survey 1s conducted.

Union Average Rate Identifiers

Classification(s) listed under the UAVG identifier indicate
that no single majority rate prevailed for those
classifications; however, 100% of the data reported for the
classifications was union data. EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH-0010
08/29/2014. UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted
union

average rate. OH indicates the state. The next number, 0010
in

the example, 1is an internal number used in producing the
wage

determination. 08/29/2014 indicates the survey completion
date

for the classifications and rates under that identifier.

A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January
of
each year, to reflect a weighted average of the current



negotiated/CBA rate of the union locals from which the rate
is

based.
WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS
1.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This
can
be:

an existing published wage determination

a survey underlying a wage determination
* a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position
on

a wage determination matter
* a conformance (additional classification and rate)
ruling

On survey related matters, initial contact, including
requests

for summaries of surveys, should be with the Wage and Hour
National Office because National Office has responsibility
for

the Davis-Bacon survey program. If the response from this
initial contact i1s not satisfactory, then the process
described

in 2.) and 3.) should be followed.

With regard to any other matter not yet ripe for the formal
process described here, initial contact should be with the
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations. Write to:

Branch of Construction Wage Determinations
Wage and Hour Division

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20210

2.) If the answer to the gquestion in 1.) is yes, then an



interested party (those affected by the action) can request
review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour
Administrator

(See 29 CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to:

Wage and Hour Administrator
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210

The request should be accompanied by a full statement of
the

interested party's position and by any information (wage
payment data, project description, area practice material,
etc.) that the requestor considers relevant to the issue.

3.) If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable,
an

interested party may appeal directly to the Administrative
Review Board (formerly the Wage Appeals Board). Write to:

Administrative Review Board
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210

4.) All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are
final.

END OF GENERAL DECISION"
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